



Oasis Community Council (OCC)
Regular Meeting
Date:09/07/2022

Time: 6:00pm

Place: Via Zoom

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8759209236?pwd=YmUvNWRSQ05DU2hTdWxXcWpXZzBaZz09>

Meeting ID: 875 920 9236

Passcode: occ

1. **Call to Order:** ___:___(am/pm)
2. **Welcome by President:** Romina Zavala
3. **Announcements:**
4. **Roll Call:**

Voting Members:

- ___ Romina Zavala, President
- ___ Erica Santos, Treasurer
- ___ Casey Buck
- ___ Zenayda Torres
- ___ Cenia Camacho
- ___ Kat Garcia
- ___ Shyla Gonzalez
- ___ Jenavine Rivera

Alternates:

- ___ Teacher Liaison: Ms. O'Connor
- ___ Admin Rep:
- ___ Family Liaison

Guests:

5. Discussion Items/Action and Resolution: OCC (Oasis Community Council) determines, in accordance with Government Code Section 54953(e)(1)(B), that meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e)(3), OCC has also reconsidered the circumstances of the State of Emergency declared by the Governor on March 4, 2020, and finds the State of Emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the Directors to meet safely in person and/or that State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing.

Recommendation/Action “That OCC approves to continue to have virtual meeting via zoom”

6. Public Comments

7. Approving the Agenda and Minutes

Recommendation/Action “That OCC approves the agenda as presented and the minutes of (DATE) as presented.”

8. Updates:

8.1 Admin Update

8.2 Teacher Rep Update

8.3 Family Liaison Update

8.4 Treasurer Report: Erica Santos

9. Discussion Items/Action and Resolution:

9.1 Budget for our upcoming camp out starting 9/30-10/2/2022 at Toro Park

Recommendation/Action: “That OCC approves the budget discussed.”

9.2 Event/s for the month of September and helpers

Recommendation/Action: “That OCC approves the events for September as well as the budget.”

9.3 Budget for October’s events like our annual Trunk O Treat

Recommendation/Action: “That OCC approves the budget for October’s events.”

9.4 Budget for November’s events like The Harvest Feast.

Recommendation/Action: “That OCC approves the budget for November’s events.”

9.4 Budget for December’s events.

Recommendation/Action: “That OCC approves the budget for December’s events.”

10. Future Agenda Item topics: We will be voting for a Vice president and a secretary in our next meeting.

11. Announcements of The next meeting Dates of

11.1 UCEN:

11.2 Delac:

11.3 OCC:10/05/2022

12. Adjourn:____:____(am/pm)

Consejo Comunitario de Oasis (OCC)

Reunión regular del

Fecha: 07/09/2022

Hora: 6:00

Lugar: Zoom

Únase a la reunión de Zoom

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8759209236?pwd=YmUvNWRSQ05DU2hTdWxXcWpXZzBadz09>

ID de reunión: 875 920 9236

acceso: occ

1. Llamar para ordenar:____:____(am/pm)

2. Bienvenida de la Presidenta: Romina Zavala

3. Anuncios:

4.

:

____ Romina Zavala, Presidenta

____ Erica Santos, Tesorera

____ Casey Buck

____ Zenayda Torres

____ Cenia Camacho

____ Kat García

____ Shyla Gonzalez

____ Jenavine Rivera

Suplentes:

____ Enlace de maestros: Sra. O'Connor

____ Representante administrativa:

de enlace familiar

Invitados

5. Temas de discusión/acción y resolución: El OCC (Consejo Comunitario de Oasis) determina, de acuerdo con la Sección 54953(e)(1)(B) del Código de Gobierno, que la reunión en persona presentaría riesgos inminentes para la salud o la seguridad de los asistentes. De conformidad con la Sección 54953(e)(3) del Código de Gobierno, la OCC también ha reconsiderado las circunstancias del Estado de Emergencia declarado por el Gobernador el 4 de marzo de 2020, y determina que el Estado de Emergencia continúa afectando directamente la capacidad de los Directores para reunirse de manera segura en persona y/o que los funcionarios estatales o locales continúen imponiendo o recomendando medidas para promover el distanciamiento social.

Recomendación/Acción “Que la OCC apruebe seguir teniendo reunión virtual vía zoom”

6. Comentarios Públicos

7. Aprobación de la Agenda y minutos

Recomendación/Acción “Que la OCC apruebe la agenda tal como se presentó y las actas del (FECHA) tal como presentaron.”

8. Actualizaciones:

8.1 administración

8.2 Actualización de representante de maestros

8.3 Actualización del enlace familiar

8.4 Informe del tesorero: Erica Santos

9. Temas de discusión/acción y resolución:

9.1 Presupuesto para nuestro próximo campamento a partir del 30 de septiembre al 2 de octubre de 2022 en Toro Park

Recomendación/Acción: "Que la OCC apruebe el presupuesto discutido".

9.2 Evento/s del mes de septiembre y ayudantes

Recomendación/Acción: “Que la OCC apruebe los eventos del mes de septiembre así como el presupuesto”.

9.3 Presupuesto para anual Trunk O Treat

recomendación/acción "Que la OCC apruebe el presupuesto para los eventos de octubre".

9.4 Presupuesto para Los eventos de noviembre como The Harvest Feast.

Recomendación/Acción:“Que la OCC apruebe el presupuesto de los eventos de noviembre”.

9.4 Presupuesto para eventos de diciembre.

Recomendación/Acción:“Que la OCC apruebe el presupuesto de los eventos de diciembre”.

10. Temas de puntos de la agenda futura: Votaremos por un vicepresidente y un secretario en nuestra próxima reunión.

11. Anuncios de la próxima reunión Fechas de

11.1 UCEN:

11.2 Delac:

11.3 OCC: 10/05/2022

12. Clausura: ____: ____ (a.m./p.m.)

MINUTES TO APPROVE



Oasis Community Council (OCC)
Special Meeting
Date:05/24/2022

Time: 6:00pm

Place: Oasis Charter School/Zoom
1135 Westridge Pkwy, Salinas, CA 93907

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8759209236?pwd=YmUvNWRSQ05DU2hTdWxXcWpXZzBaZz09>

Meeting ID: 875 920 9236

Passcode: occ

1. **Call to Order:**6:06pm
2. **Welcome by President:** Romina Zavala
3. **Announcements:**
4. **Roll Call:**

Voting Members:

- Romina Zavala, President
- Kat Garcia, Vice President
- Michaelle Mowery, Secretary
- Erica Santos, Treasurer
- Josh Mowery
- Maria Farmer
- Casey Buck
- Veronica Zuniga
- Marilu Pena
- Zenayda Torres

Alternates:

- Teacher Liaison: Sharon Agduyeng (not here)
- Admin Rep: (none)
- Family Liaison: (none)

Guests: Jackie Vazquez

5. Public Comments

Romina says thank you to Kat and Erica for all the help with the teachers on teacher appreciation day.

6. Approving the Agenda and Minutes

Recommendation/Action "That OCC approves the agenda as presented and the minutes of 05/03/2022 as presented."

Michaelle motions to approve minutes of 5/3/22

Romina 2nds

Motion passes

7. Updates:

7.1 Admin Update: Jackie states Kinder graduation 9am at the school 6/26 this Thursday. Art and Science Showcase we appreciated all the students who participated in this and we need more parent participation. Next week is the last week of school and they are all minimum days with no Life After School.

Michaelle states graduation will have lots of gifts, due to occ and fundraising and the teacher classroom budget. Occ donated \$500 we are going to get Kona Ice Truck for them, lots of stuff in goodie bags, with cakes and pizza and drinks and great decorations already ordered.

- 7.2 Teacher Rep Update (none)
- 7.3 Family Liaison Update (none)
- 7.4 Treasurer Report: none (none)

8. Discussion Items/Action and Resolution:

8.1 Camp out update a resolution

Casey suggested to check Laguna Seca as an alternative place to camp, but we did a tour there its more expensive at \$40 per family, no kitchen facilities, do they would have to do light breakfast, pizza for dinner, they have hills and the bathrooms and porta potties are spread out. One of the reasons we were looking for another place was because Toro Park only has porta potties right now, but showers still work. But Laguna Seca also has porta potties, but the design is spread out and not together for camping. The idea of the camp out is to bring fellowship and unity not to be apart from one another. Need to build community, have a bonfire (which Laguna seca doesn't have a big enough area for multiple families). Toro Park has a big bon fire area, a lake, porta potties by PAR/Star, showers still work, they have volleyball, and a sand area to play, lots of hiking available. The price different is big at only \$25 per family for Toro and occ usually covers the teachers/admin and those families that can't afford it. It would be a big loss if we had to cover \$40 a family instead of \$25. Also, Toro Park is only \$10 a day for day use if families don't want to stay the night, there is a kitchen for cooking real meals, breakfast, lunch and dinner and we always provide the families with food. Maybe we can do Laguna Seca next year if we vote on that but for now Toro Park is already paid for we just need to confirm the date with them to make sure our area is available. Kids need events and things to do and Toro Park has all that for them. Laguna Seca isn't equipped for togetherness or meals for families.

Recommendation/Action: "That OCC approves place and amount for our camp out next year."

Romina motions to keep campout at Toro Park
Michaelle 2nds
Motion passes

8.2 Field Day

Budget for field day per covid we did relays, teams, teachers and staff are in charge of organization sometimes of those groups and we provide food, snacks and drinks and sponsor the games. Usually we support with what we can buy them and teacher and staff led. In the past we have done \$500 to assist.

Recommendation/Action: "That OCC approves a budget for field day."

Kat motions to donate \$1000 for field day
Romina 2nds
Motion passes

8.3 Money raised from the showcase

Money from the vendor fair/popup and show case from basket donation bids is \$110 from bids, \$45 from Jackie, \$610 from vendors. Total of \$815, Romina

would like to donate it all to the teachers because we haven't been able to do much to support them, instead of occ getting the money from vendors, we opt to give all the teachers to use for their class.

Michaelle asked how much occ would have for next year, due to donations and if we can be ok before fundraising for next year. Romina says that occ will have about \$3000 for next years budget before fundraising and they already have plans for summer fundraising and for ideas of next year to make more money for the occ.

Recommendation/Action: "That OCC approves the destination for the money raised."

Romina motions to donate the money raised from the Showcase to the grade teachers

Kat 2nds

Motion passes

8.4 Child care for our next in person meeting

We could have crafts available for kids and have alumni or high school students looking for hours of community service come and help with the kids. Cant charge parents for child care its against the law, need to be able to use leopard shark den for the meetings for more room and better access to have the kids spread out if parents bring the kids.

Need to communicate with Life After School about space and janitors as long as they are clear from there by 6pm we should be able to use the space.

Romina will reach out to alumni or High schoolers to come to occ meetings for hours. Romina could make a flyer to advertise that and that might get more parents to come.

Recommendation/Action: "That OCC approves child care options."

9. Future Agenda Item topics:

10. Announcements of The next meeting Dates of

10.1 UCEN: 5/31/22

10.2 Delac: Unknown

10.3 OCC: August 2022 (when school resumes)

12. Adjourn: _6:44pm

MINUTOS PARA APROBAR

Consejo Comunitario de Oasis (OCC)
Reunión especial del
Fecha: 24/05/2022

Hora: 6:00

Lugar: Oasis Charter School/Zoom
1135 Westridge Pkwy, Salinas, CA 93907

Únase a la reunión de Zoom

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8759209236?pwd=YmUvNWRSQ05DU2hTdWxXcWpXZzBadz09>

ID de reunión: 875 920 9236

acceso: occ

1. **Llamada al pedido:**6:06 p
2. **Bienvenida de la Presidenta:** Romina Zavala
3. **Anuncios:**
- 4.

:

- Romina Zavala, presidenta
 - Kat García, vicepresidenta
 - Michaelle Mowery, secretaria
 - Erica Santos, tesorera
 - Josh Mowery
 - Maria Farmer
 - Casey Buck
 - Veronica Zuniga
 - Marilu Pena
 - Zenayda Torres
- Suplentes:
- Enlace con el maestro: Sharon Agduyeng (no aquí)
 - Representante administrativo: (ninguno)
 - Enlace con la familia: (ninguno)

Invitados: Jackie Vazquez

5. Comentarios del público

Romina agradece a Kat y Erica por toda la ayuda con los maestros en el día de agradecimiento a los maestros.

6. Aprobación de la Agenda y minutos

Recomendación/Acción "Que la OCC apruebe la agenda tal como se presentó y el acta del 03/05/2022 tal como se presentó".

Michaelle hace la moción para aprobar el acta del 5/3/22

Romina 2nds

La moción pasa

7. Actualizaciones:

7.1 Actualización de la administración: Jackie declara la graduación de Kinder a las 9 am en la escuela el 26 de junio este jueves. Exhibición de Arte y Ciencia apreciamos a todos los estudiantes que participaron en esto y necesitamos más participación de los padres. La próxima semana es la última semana de clases y todos son días mínimos sin vida después de la escuela.

Michaelle dice que la graduación tendrá muchos obsequios, debido a la recaudación de fondos y el presupuesto del salón de clases de los maestros. Occ donó \$500, les vamos a comprar un Kona Ice Truck, muchas cosas en bolsas de regalos, con pasteles, pizza, bebidas y decoraciones geniales que ya ordenaron.

7.2 Actualización del representante del maestro (ninguno)

7.3 Actualización del enlace familiar (ninguno)

7.4 Informe del tesorero: ninguno (ninguno)

8. Temas de discusión/acción y resolución:

8.1 Camp out actualizar una resolución

Casey sugirió revisar Laguna Seca como un lugar alternativo para acampar, pero hicimos un recorrido allí, es más caro a \$ 40 por familia, no hay instalaciones de cocina, tendrían que hacer un desayuno ligero, pizza para la cena, tienen colinas y baños. y los orinales porta están repartidos. Una de las razones por las que buscábamos otro lugar era que Toro Park solo tiene baños portátiles en este momento, pero las duchas aún funcionan. Pero Laguna Seca también tiene orinales porta, pero el diseño es repartido y no juntos para acampar. La idea del campamento es traer compañerismo y unidad para no estar separados unos de otros. Necesita construir una comunidad, tener una fogata (que Laguna seca no tiene un área lo suficientemente grande para varias familias). Toro Park tiene una gran área para fogatas, un lago, baños portátiles de PAR/Star, las duchas aún funcionan, tienen voleibol y un área de arena para jugar, muchas caminatas disponibles. La diferencia de precio es grande, solo \$25 por familia para Toro y occ generalmente cubre a los maestros/administradores y aquellas familias que no pueden pagarlo. Sería una gran pérdida si tuviéramos que cubrir \$40 por familia en lugar de \$25. Además, Toro Park cuesta solo \$ 10 por día para uso diurno si las familias no quieren pasar la noche, hay una cocina para cocinar comidas reales, desayuno, almuerzo y cena y siempre brindamos alimentos a las familias. Tal vez podamos hacer Laguna Seca el próximo año si votamos por

eso, pero por ahora Toro Park ya está pagado, solo necesitamos confirmar la fecha con ellos para asegurarnos de que nuestra área esté disponible. Los niños necesitan eventos y cosas que hacer y Toro Park tiene todo eso para ellos. Laguna Seca no está equipada para la convivencia ni para las comidas en familia.

Recomendación/Acción: “Que la OCC apruebe lugar y monto para nuestro campamento el próximo año”.

Romina hace la moción de mantener el campamento en Toro Park

Michaelle 2da

moción pasa

8.2 Día de campo

Presupuesto para el día de campo por covid hicimos relevos, equipos, maestros y personal están a cargo de la organización a veces de esos grupos y proporcionamos comida, refrigerios y bebidas y patrocinamos el juegos. Por lo general, los apoyamos con lo que podemos comprar y dirigidos por maestros y personal. En el pasado hemos donado \$500 para ayudar.

Recomendación/Acción: “Que la OCC apruebe un presupuesto para el día de campo”.

Kat hace la moción de donar \$1000 para el día de campo

Romina 2nds

La moción pasa

8.3 Dinero recaudado de la exhibición

El dinero de la feria de proveedores/ventana emergente y exhibición de las ofertas de donación de canastas es de \$110 de las ofertas, \$45 de Jackie, \$610 de los proveedores. Total de \$815, a Romina le gustaría donarlo todo a los maestros porque no hemos podido hacer mucho para apoyarlos, en lugar de obtener el dinero de los proveedores, optamos por dárselo a todos los maestros para que lo usen en su clase.

Michaelle preguntó cuánto tendría occ para el próximo año, debido a las donaciones y si podemos estar bien antes de la recaudación de fondos para el próximo año. Romina dice que la occ tendrá alrededor de \$3000 para el presupuesto del próximo año antes de la recaudación de fondos y que ya tienen planes para la recaudación de fondos de verano y para ideas del próximo año para ganar más dinero para la occ.

Recomendación/Acción: “Que la OCC apruebe el destino del dinero recaudado”.

Romina hace la moción de donar el dinero recaudado de la Exhibición a los maestros de grado

Kat 2nds

Motion pasa

8.4 Cuidado de niños para nuestra próxima reunión en persona

Podríamos tener manualidades disponibles para los niños y tener ex alumnos o estudiantes de secundaria que busquen horas de servicio comunitario vengan y

ayuden con los niños. No puedo cobrar a los padres por el cuidado de los niños, es ilegal, es necesario poder usar la guarida del tiburón leopardo para las reuniones para obtener más espacio y un mejor acceso para que los niños se separen si los padres los traen.

Necesito comunicarme con Life After School sobre el espacio y los conserjes, siempre y cuando estén despejados de allí a las 6:00 p. m., deberíamos poder usar el espacio.

Romina se comunicará con ex alumnos o estudiantes de secundaria para que asistan a las reuniones de occ durante horas. Romina podría hacer un volante para anunciar eso y eso podría atraer a más padres.

Recomendación/Acción: “Que la OCC apruebe las opciones de cuidado infantil”.

9. Temas de futuros puntos de la agenda:

10. Anuncios de la próxima reunión Fechas de

10.1 UCEN: 31/05/22

10.2 Delac: Desconocido

10.3 OCC: agosto de 2022 (cuando se reanuden las clases)

12. Clausura:_6:44